

To
The Assistant Executive Engineer (Elec.)
BESCOM, Sub Division,
BANGALORE.....

Sir,

Sub.: Extension of Temporary power supply

R.R. No. 3 SMTP - 12925

With reference to the above R.R. No. I request you to please arrange for extension of Temporary power supply for another 28 days / 56 days

FIELD REPORT

1. R.R. No. 3 SMTP - 12925
2. Connected Load 5 K/w
3. Date of Service
4. M.C.B.A., TCB capacitor fixed (or) not Fixed
5. Sanctioned Load 5 K/w
6. Present Reading 66
7. Meter condition good (or) not Good
8. Whether building construction completed (or) not Not Completed

Aldy
Your's fathfully.

REVENUE REPORT

1. Name of the consumer Suburthed Note
2. R.R. No. 3 SMTP 12925
3. Connected Load 5 K/w
4. Date of Service 18-11-2017
5. A.C.C. Held Prepaid
6. Energy Charges
7. Date of Expiry on 18/3/2019
8. Period further extended upto

cyxant
AE / JE BESCOM

NOTE: Please get the temporary extension before 7 days to avoid disconnection

*R.R. No 3 SMTP 12925. its cable and bring to
your notice The Temporary prepaid meter will expiry on
18/3/19*